
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: 12/19/2011 AWARD INFO
Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:56:13 AM
Attachments: Award Memo.pdf 

12.19.2011 AWARD.pdf 

Please file this email and attachments under Contract 8231, Columbia River Crossing Drilled 
Shaft and Driven Pile Test Program.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Medack, Dave [mailto:MedackD@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Green, Frank 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: FW: 12/19/2011 AWARD INFO
 
Notice of Award for Test Shaft & Pile project.
 
Dave Medack
 
 

From: Harper, Jennifer  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:44 AM 
To: Aboutalep, Fatema; Alexander-Butters, Stephanie; Anderson, John (HQ); Baker, Lou; 
Baker, Tom; Bakotich, Pasco; Battin, Gary; Bauer, Mike; Beaver, Jesse; BickarPierce, April 
M.; Biederman, Linda; Biggs, Shawna L.; Blankenship, June; Blankenship, Renee; Boone, 
Karen; Brown, Debbie; Brunstein, Elena; Bushnell, Dave; Butters, Aaron; Capps, Melinda; 
Carpenter, Jeff; Charbonneau, Rob D.; Cheek, Dawn; Ching, Elise; Clark, Shelley L.; Conrad, 
Patrick; Cook, Yanah; Coon, Bobbi; Coon, Melanie; Correa, Christy; Cretu, Ovidiu; Davis, Jeff 
(SC Region); Dayton, Kevin J; Delio, Deb; Dellinger, Mike; deVries, Lynda; Dye, Dave; Elliott, 
Bill; Eng, Lorena; Engel, Dennis; Erickson, Dave; Fahoum, Joe; Fettig, Jenna; Ficco, Doug; 
Flynn, Mark; Frick, George; Frick, Mitzi; Gabel, Mark; Gasche, Danny; Geist, Melissa; Genz, 
Dan; Gernhart, Bart; Giles, Randy; Gleich, Chuck; Grant, Zane; Greer, Jason; Grinnell, Roy; 
Haeger, Penny; Hallead, Gregg; Hammond, Paula; Harrington, Jennifer; Heryford, Bill; 
Hines, Roger; Hollis, Pam; Houx, Ranor; Howe, Rebecca; Hume-Pontius, Tomi; Jech, Jim; 
Jenkins, Marvin; Jewkes, Jeremy; Johnston, Samuel; Kapur, Jugesh; Keniston, Rick; Kirsch, 
Carol; Knutson, Rachel; Kreger, Kent; Laird, Linea; Lam, Sandy; Lamphere, Todd; Larsen, 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Document.control
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org



DOT Form 700-008 EF 
 Revised 5/99 


December 19, 2011 


 


TO:  Paula Hammond – MS: 47316 


FROM: Gregory D. Morehouse 


SUBJECT:       Award Meeting 
 
   
The following is a summary of the results of the award meeting on December 16, 2011. 
 
 PROJECT TITLE:      AWARD DATE: 
 
1.  COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING DRILLED SHAFT AND   12/19/2011  
 DRIVEN PILE TEST PROGRAM 
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Individuals in attendance were: 
 
F. Aboutalep 
J. Fahoum 
D. Gasche  
J. Harper 
 
GM:jlh 








CONSIDERATION OF AWARD ON DECEMBER 19, 2011


Bid Opening of  December 14, 2011
45 Calendar Days to Award: January 28, 2012


I-5, MP 307.86 (OR) TO MP 0.45 (WA)
COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING DRILLED SHAFT AND DRIVEN PILE TEST PROGRAM


F.A. No. IMD-0051(268) 
Clark County, Washington and Multnomah County, Oregon 


Installing drilled shafts, drilled shaft testing, piles, pile testing and removing and/or cutting off pile and other work.


Hamilton Construction Co. (Oregon)
2213 South F St   97477-5207
PO Box 659
Springfield, OR 97477-0121


$
5% Bid Bond


14.37% Above


MJ Hughes Construction, Inc.
1717 NW Eleven Mile Ave 
Gresham, OR 97030-3541


$
5% Bid Bond


12.94% Above


$
5% Bid Bond


3.62% Above


Department Estimate:


LOW BIDDER ACTIONBID AMOUNT


AWARDED
12/19/2011


2ND LOW BID AMOUNT


3RD LOW BID AMOUNT


$4,072,627.05


4,220,000.00


4,599,732.00


4,657,679.85


Project No: 400506A
Program: I1
Contract: 8231


MAX J. KUNEY COMPANY
120 N Ralph St  99202-4795
PO Box 4008
Spokane, WA 99202-0008


Working Days: 82
Total Proposals: 23/8
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Steve; Lawson, Aiko; Lebow, Gary; Ledbetter, Brieanne; Lemcke, David; Lenzi, Jerry C; 
Lewis, Dan; Lewis, Ron; Linzy, Sharan; Lippincott-Arenas, Carlene; MacKenzie, Sheril; 
Mariman, Dave; Mathisen, Mario; McCollum, Kathleen; McFadden, Meagan; McLaughlin, 
Sean; Medack, Dave; Metcalf, Keith; Michaud, Patricia; Milton, John; Mishler, Bronlea; 
Mohamedali, Mustafa; Morehouse, Greg; Mounts, David; Mouton, Michell; Ng, Sio M.; 
Nguyen, Cam-Le; Nguyen, Lam; Niemi, Mike; Norton, Patrick; O'Leary, Pat; Olk, John; 
Owen, Carol; Pembroke, Meghan; Perkins, Kevin; Peterman, Homan A. (Tony); Petersen, 
Don (FHWA); Phelps, Travis; Phipps, Greg; Plesha, Jerry; Ray, Bryan; Riley, Julie; Rosen, 
John; Sadia, Mosstafa; Saleh, Pani; Sauriol, Christy; Schindler, Jack; Schneider, Glenn; Scott, 
Theresa; Selstead, Greg; Sheikhizadeh, Mohammad; Shilbayeh, Samih; Skewis, Dennis; 
Slusser, Kari; Spaid, Jim; Steklenburg, Gordon; Struna, Rich; Suing, Troy; Sunde, Dan; Thill, 
Bruce; Tobin, Victoria; Townsend, Terry; Trepanier, Todd; Uhlmeyer, Jeff S; Venable, Oma; 
Vestal, Scott; Wagner, Don; Waitt, Rachel; Walker, Dean; Warren, Melinda; Watson, Sue; 
Wei, Jim; Wendling, Sandi; Westbay, Mike; Weston, Jim; White, Brian; Whitehouse, Don; 
Williams, Kurt R; Willoughby, Kim; Wilson, DeWayne; Winningham, Curt; Sargent, W. Scott; 
Wright, Galen; Zirkle, Craig 
Subject: 12/19/2011 AWARD INFO
 
Please see attachments for the project awarded today, December 19, 2011.
 
Jennifer Harper
Washington State Department of Transportation
Award Clerk / Contract Ad & Award
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/biz/contaa 
Phone: (360) 705-7841 | Fax: (360) 705-6810
 
 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
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